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29 August 2019 
 

 

 Reference: OIA-2019/20-0062 
Dear  
 
Official Information Act request relating to online advertising spend for past 5 Years 
 
Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request received on 1 August 2019. 
You requested (numbering added): 
 

Can you please provide monthly figures in a spreadsheet each year for the past five 
years on 

1. your total advertising spend 
2. online advertising spend 
3. the proportion of your online advertising spend that goes on: Facebook, You 

Tube, Instagram, specific “influencers”, SEO, online news sites, other sites. 
4. please indicate if this spend was general, or on specific campaigns 
5. for your most recent campaign, where possible, please provide success 

measures or reports ie. click through or engagement data or briefings with this 
information contained 

6. Please also indicate in writing, and attach relevant documents, if your agency 
implemented a policy change on online spending post the March mosque 
attacks and/or the Christchurch Call. 

 
We are providing the information you have requested in financial years. 

Please note that some of the information you have requested relating to the Department’s total 
advertising spend and campaigns has previously been released and is publicly available on 
the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet’s (DPMC) website 
(https://dpmc.govt.nz/publications/response-official-information-act-request-oia-201819-
0402-request-dpmcs-advertising). The refreshed total for DPMC’s total advertising spend for 
the 2018/19 financial year is $728,000. Please note that the expenditure excludes legally 
required public notices.  

Regarding parts 2, 3 and 4 of your request, the information you have requested here is not 
held in a form that is readily available or extractable. It requires a manual review of receipts 
and transactions for the past five financial years, and would involve assessment of each 
transaction to determine which of the listed categories the transaction best fits into. 
Accordingly, I have refused this part of your request under section 18(f) of the Act, as it will 
require substantial research and collation.  
 
With reference to your request for monthly figures of DPMC’s total advertising spend for the 
past five financial years, please refer to attachment A, for this information. Please note the 
credits relate to accruals from previous periods that were paid in subsequent months. Further 








